
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
City of Scottsbluff Council Chambers

2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE  69361
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
June 19, 2017

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Consent Calendar (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption by one 
action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an item be 
considered separately.):

a) Approve the minutes of the June 5, 2017,  Regular Meeting.

b) Approve the absence of Council Member Gonzales from the June 5, 2017 
Regular Meeting.

7. Claims:

a) Regular claims

8. Bids & Awards:

a) Council to consider awarding the bid for the Airport Industrial Tracts Drainage 
Improvement Project to Infinity Construction  in the amount of $283,864.00.

b) Council to approve the change order deduction for the City Hall Secure 
entrance project.

9. Public Hearings:

a) Council to conduct a public hearing at 6:05 p.m. to consider the Class C Liquor 
License application for Peggy McVay, dba A Lil Bit of Everything, 1610 
Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE.

10. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Council to receive a report from the Riverside Discovery Center.

11. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to consider approval of the Economic Development Assistance 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 1 / 121



2

Agreement with Walther Farms and authorize execution of related documents.

b) Council to consider approval of the Second Supplemental Agreement for public 
improvements with Menard, Inc. and authorize the Mayor to execute the 
agreement.

12. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider a Resolution to establish the Active Living Advisory 
Committee.

b) Council to consider a Resolution supporting the Wyoming Water Development 
Commission Level II study of the Panhandle Alliance Water Supply Project 
(PAWS) and formation of Governance.

c) Council to consider an Ordinance annexing a tract of land known as a part of 
the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 15, Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 
6th  P.M., Scotts Bluff County, NE (West of Ave. I and 27th St.)

d) Council to remove from the table the item regarding the Ordinance amending 
the Scottsbluff Economic Development Plan to provide for additional qualifying 
businesses. 

e) Council to consider the Ordinance amending the Scottsbluff Economic 
Development Plan to provide for additional qualifying businesses (third 
reading). 

f) Council to consider an Ordinance amending sewer user fees including surcharge 
for stormwater, solid waste collection and water service fees (second reading).

g) Council to consider an Ordinance amending the fees at Fairview cemetery 
(second reading).

h) Council to consider amending prior Ordinance 4060 regarding committed funds 
for specific uses for purposes of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
Statement No. 54 (second reading).

i) Council to consider an Ordinance updating the Scottsbluff Municipal Code to 
include the 2017 National Electric Code.

13. Closed Session 

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda.

b) Council may consider entering into a closed session for Protection of the Public 
Interest:  Subject Matter- Real Estate Purchase.  Reason- Discussion of strategy 
in purchasing a parcel of land for future landfill.

14. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 
except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

15. Council reports (informational only):
16. Scottsbluff Youth Council Representative report (informational only):
17. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 2 / 121



3

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 3 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the June 5, 2017,  Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 4 / 121



1 

 

         Regular Meeting 

                                                                                                          June 5, 2017 

 

            The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on June 5, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 

Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been published on 

May 26, 2017, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the City. The notice 

stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the public, that anyone 

with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council meeting should contact the 

City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public 

inspection at the office of the City Clerk in City Hall; provided, the City Council could modify the agenda 

at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, together with a copy of 

the agenda, also had been emailed to each council member, made available to radio stations KNEB, 

KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and NBC Nebraska, and the Star Herald.  The notice was 

also available on the city’s website on May 26, 2017.   

         Mayor Randy Meininger presided and City Clerk Dickinson recorded the proceedings.  The Pledge 

of Allegiance was recited.  Mayor Meininger welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged all 

citizens to participate in the council meeting asking those wishing to speak to come to the microphone 

and state their name and address for the record. Mayor Meininger informed those in attendance that a 

copy of the Nebraska open meetings act is posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the public’s 

review. The following Council Members were present: Randy Meininger, Scott Shaver, Mark McCarthy 

and Jordan Colwell.  Also present was City Manager Johnson and City Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt.  

Absent: Raymond Gonzales.  Mayor Meininger asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  There 

were no changes. 

         Mayor Meininger asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include 

an item providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were none.         

 Moved by Council Member McCarthy seconded by Council Member Colwell that: 

1. “The minutes of the May 30, 2017, Regular Meeting be approved,” 

2. “The absence of Council Member Gonzales and Mayor Meininger from the May 30, 2017 

Regular Meeting be approved,” 

3. “A public hearing be set for June 19, 2017, 6:05 p.m. to consider the Class C Liquor License 

application for Peggy McVay, dba A Lil Bit of Everything, 1610 Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE,” 

4. “The bids and specifications for the Broadway water main replacement be approved and 

authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids to be received by June 27, 2017, 11:00 a.m.,” 

“YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, and McCarthy, “NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: Gonzales. 

        Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “that the following 

claims be and hereby are approved and should be paid as provided by law out of the respective funds 

designated in the list of claims dated June 5, 2017, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to the City 

Council,”  “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver, and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: Gonzales. 

CLAIMS 

AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE,EQUIP MAINT,350.76;  ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES 

SOLUTIONS,WAGE ATTACHMENT,519.82;  ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.,CIP-PO-

PATROL,2987.1;  ADVERTISING SPECIALTIES LLC,UNIFORM EMBRIODERY, 44;  AHLERS 

BAKING INC, DEPT SUPPLIES, 83.94;  AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT,LLC,TIF - AIRPORT REDEV., 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 5 / 121



2 

 

16949.57;  ALLO COMMUNICATIONS, LLC, LOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES, 4444.52;  

AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS,BKS & MISC.,886.21;  ANTHONY J MURPHY, MEALS FOR 

MURPHY KANSAS TRIP, 48;  ASSOCIATED SUPPLY CO, INC, BLDG MAINT, 8509.99;  

ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO,LIFE INS,32.95;  B & H INVESTMENTS, INC,DEP. SUP. - 

LIBRARY,143;  BIBLIOTHECA LLC,EQUIP. MAIN.,250;  BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION 

LLC,MONTHLY ENERGY BILL,1754.96;  BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.,JAN. SUP.,541;  

BRAND JAMES & PHYLLIS,TREE REBATE,150;  BROADWAY CARWASH,VEHICLE MAINT,35;  

BSN SPORTS, INC,GROUNDS MAINT,912.55;  CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.,CONT. 

SRVCS.,273.2;  CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC.,SUPP - HEM FIR,13;  CELLCO 

PARTNERSHIP,CELL PHONES,539.72;  CHILD SUPPORT,CHILD SUPPORT,74;  CHRIS 

REYES,DEPT SUPP,279;  CITIBANK N.A.,DEPT SUPPLIES,418.36;  CITIBANK, N.A.,DEPT 

SUPP,79.91;  CITY OF SCB,PETTY CASH,160.99;  CLARK PRINTING LLC,DEPT SUPP,200.65;  

COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY,LIFE & ACCIDENT INS,48.7;  

CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY, SCHOOLS/CONF, 172.08;  CONTRACTORS 

MATERIALS INC., DEPT SUP,565.62;  COPIER CONNECTION, DEPT EQUPMNT MNTNC,145.32;  

COZY, INC, DEPT SUPPL,60;  CROELL INC,DEPT SUP,1200.54;  CYNTHIA GREEN,DEP. SUP., 

161.65;  DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.,VEHICLE MTNC,1497.98;  DANKO EMERGENCY 

EQUIPMENT COMPANY,UNIFORMS,192.37;  DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE, 

MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE,158.33;  DUANE E. WOHLERS,DISPOSAL FEES,450;  DYNA-

TECH ELECTRIC INC,BLDG MAINT,91;  E COMPLETE LLC,DEP. SUP.,176.06;  ELIZABETH 

HILYARD,SCHHO & CONF,316;  ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.,EQUIP MTNC,3845.28;  

ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC,SAMPLES,135;  ENVISIONWARE, INC,CONT. SRVCS.,924.15;  

FASTENAL COMPANY,SUPP - BOLTS,4.5;  FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO,EQUIP MTNC,983.16;  

FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION,POSTAGE,72.62;  FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC,EQUIP 

MTNC,1124.02;  FRANCISCO MAREZ,CONTRACTUAL,432;  GALLS INC,BODY ARMOR, 

3867.36;  GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION,PRGRM.,213.86;  GENERAL TRAFFIC 

CONTROLS, INC,SUPP - T.S. EQUIP - LDSW, RELAYS,,242.41;  GILBERT CARRIZALES, 

CONTRACTUAL, 144;  GREAT LAKES HIGHER EDUCATION GUARANTY CORP,WAGE 

ATTACHMENT, 371.64;  HAWKINS, INC.,CHEMICALS,1718;  HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 

MAINTENANCE LTD,DEPT SUP,816.2;  HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.,DEPT SUPPLIES, 

16.75;  HYDRONIC WATER MANAGEMENT,EQUIP. MAIN.,425;  IDEAL LAUNDRY AND 

CLEANERS, INC., JAN. SUP.,883.84;  INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC, 

GROUNDS MAINT, 395.75;  INFINITY CONSTRUCTION, INC.,DOWNTOWN - BULB OUTS 

CONSTRUCTION, 77147.68;  INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC,BKS,2173.24;  INTERNAL 

REVENUE SERVICE, WITHHOLDINGS, 121715.81;  INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC, 

CONTRACTUAL, 99.95;  J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.,NOTARY BLANKET E&O RENEWAL 

PREM.,490;  JACOB MCLAIN,CONTRACTUAL,180;  JIM MENDOZA,UNIFORMS & CLOTHING, 

69.99;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,SUPP - ROUND UP,212.92;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,DEPT 

SUPP,305.85;  JORDAN COLWELL,P3-PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP CONF. EXPENSE,56.75;  

KIRK BERNHARDT,CONTRACTUAL,908;  KNOW HOW LLC,VEHICLE MTNC,798.59;  KRIZ-

DAVIS COMPANY,SUPP - ELECT. BOXES FOR BDWY NODES PROJECT,559.77;  LEAGUE 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 6 / 121



3 

 

ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT,AUTO INS. - POLICE,719.13;  LEXISNEXIS RISK 

DATA MANAGEMENT,CONSULTING,100;  M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC,DOWNTOWN 

BULB OUTS - ENGINEERING,20574;  MADISON NATIONAL LIFE,INSURANCE, 1870.71;  

MAILFINANCE INC,MONTHLY LIEASE,148.76;  MARIO SOLORZANO III, CONTRACTUAL,108;  

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC,DEPT SUPP,91.33;  MATTHEW MURPHY,RE-IMBURSEMENT FOR 

CDL,57.5;  MENARDS, INC,DEPT SUPPLIES,2125.89;  MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC,LEGAL 

NOTICE,43.14;  MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC,DEPT SUPP,270;  MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO 

INC,DEPT SUPPLIES,301.08;  NATIONAL ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION,MEMBERSHIP,10;  

NATIONAL TELEPHONE MESSAGE CORP,DEPT SUPPLIES,150;  NE AMATEUR SOFTBALL 

ASSOC,DEPT SUPP,1080;  NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER,NE CHILD SUPPORT 

PYBLE,3072.36;  NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,75.5;  NE DEPT OF 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR,SRF LOAN PMTS,328558.21;  NE DEPT OF REVENUE,SALES 

TAX,21503.62;  NE LIBRARY COMMISSION,SBSCRP.,1910.09;  NEBRASKA  RURAL WATER 

ASSOCIATION,SCHOOLS & CONF,375;  NEBRASKA  SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC., 

EQUIP MAINT,168;  NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO,EQUIP MAINT,7380;  NEBRASKA PUBLIC 

POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRICITY,19238.01;  NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC,TIRE REPAIR,14.5;  

NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE,EQUIP MTNC,211.73;  NORTH PLATTE NATURAL RESOURCE DIST, 

GROUNDS MAINT,111.94;  NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF,GRUONDS 

MAINT, 509.84;  ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC, CONTRACTUAL, 239.64;  OREGON TRAIL 

PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC,BLDG MAINT,2780;  P.F. PETTIBONE & CO,MINUTE 

BOOK PAPER, 188.95;  PANHANDLE CARTAGE CO INC,MOBILE COMMAND VEH SPECIAL 

PROJECT, 75.29;  PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC, SAMPLES, 216;  

PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY,CONTRACTUAL,5023.88;  PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & 

SUPPLY, INC,GROUND MAINT,780;  PIER GENIUS DOCK SYSTEMS,GROUNDS MAINT, 

2855.48;  PLATTE VALLEY BANK,TIF - FAIRFIELD INN REDEV,72039.5;  POSTMASTER, 

POSTAGE, 986.18;  POWERPLAN, EQUIP MTNC, 355.52;  QUILL CORPORATION, OFFICE 

SUPPLIES, 1397.44;  RAMIREZ G EUGENE, CONTRACTUAL, 90;  REGIONAL CARE INC, 

CLAIMS, 145535.45;  REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL CENTER,46 CPR CARDS FOR CLASSES,138;  

REGISTER OF DEEDS,LEGAL,110;  RICHARD P CASTILLO,CONTRACTUAL,234;  ROBERT 

GARCIA,CONTRACTUAL,288;  ROBERT GOMEZ,CONTRACTUAL,108;  ROOSEVELT PUBLIC 

POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRIC POWER,2187.83;  ROSE DREW, INC,DEP. SUP.,3285.15;  S M E 

C,EMPLOYEE DEDUCTION,389;  SAFELITE FULFILLMENT, INC,VEH MAINT,536.9;  

SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC,EQUIP MAINT,419.82;  SCB CO CLERK,2016 PRIM.ELEC. 

COSTS - LB357 PROPOSITION,3772.4;  SCB COUNTY,DEPT CNTRCL SRVCS,157.5;  SCB 

COUNTY TREASURER,TAX CERTIFICATE 4800 C,246.66;  SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 

1454,FIRE EE DUES,450;  SCB TENT & AWNING,VEH MAINT,165;  SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, 

INC,EQUIP MTNC,51.52;  SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION,POLICE EE DUES, 

1128;  SCOTTSBLUFF PUBLIC SCHOOLS, REIMB. DEMO OF SPLASH POOL,67621;  

SCOTTSBLUFF WINSUPPLY COMPANY,GROUNDS MAINT,697.8;  SHERIFF'S 

OFFICE,CONTRACT,132.9;  SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.,CONTRACT,192.5;  SIMON 

CONTRACTORS,CONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR,6157.09;  SNELL SERVICES 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 7 / 121



4 

 

INC.,ELECTRICAL MAINT,12076.1;  STATE HEALTH LAB,SAMPLES, 1211;  STATE OF NE., 

CONTRACTUAL,105;  STOP STICK LTD,EQUIP MAINT,450;  SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC, 

DEPT SUPP, 223;  THE LIFEGUARD STORE INC,DEPT SUPP,4456.11;  THE PEAVEY CORP,INV. 

SUPPLIES, 310.4;  THOMPSON NOELLE,TUITION REIMBURSMENT,600;  TOYOTA MOTOR 

CREDIT CORPORATION,HIDTA CAR,365.69;  TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC,EQUIP 

MTNC,4307.26;  TRI-TECH FORENSICS INC.,INVEST. SUPPLIES,137.94;  TYLER 

TECHNOLOGIES, INC,FEES - UB ONLINE, 348;  UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, 

INC,CONT. SRVCS., 223.75;  UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC,DEPT SUPP,17.54;  US 

BANK,SCHOOL & CONF, 4606.7;  VAN DIEST SUPPLY COMPANY,SUPP - MOSQUITO SPRAY 

& FLUSHING, 4576.6;  VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-300793,DEF COMP,2165.38;  

VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-705437,ROTH IRA,921;  WELLS FARGO BANK, 

N.A.,RETIREMENT, 64548.23;  WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY,DEPT SUPP, 97.5;  

WESTERN COOPRTATIVE COMPANY,GROUND MAINT,831.43;  WESTERN STATES BANK,TIF 

- REGANIS REDEV., 27179.84;  WESTERN SURETY COMPANY,BOND, 950;  WESTERN 

TRAVEL TERMINAL, LLC, VEHICLE MAINT, 118.09;  WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY 

SUPPLY, LLC, DEPT SUPP, 300.61;  WYOMING WATER DEVELOPMENT OFF,PAWS 

FEASIBILITY STUDY, 5351.25;  YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NE,YMCA, 1692.5;  ZM LUMBER INC, GROUNDS MAINT,62.3; REFUNDS:  KATHERINE 

SANTOS 64.3; SHELBY STEELE 6.91; TYLER NEUGEBAUER 27.24; STEPHEN BECKER 24.83; 

ROGER LUEHRS 12.64; SABRINA ESPARZA 124. 

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to remove from the table the 

item awarding the bid for the city hall security project,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver, and 

McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: Gonzales. 

 City Manager Johnson explained that two bids were received for this project:  Anderson and Shaw 

Construction Inc., $53,608.00 and Rusch’s General Contracting, LLC, $54,296.00.  Staff is 

recommending awarding the bid to the low bidder, Anderson and Shaw Construction Inc.; subcontractors 

for this project will be Adams Electric and Thompson Glass, Anderson & Shaw Construction Inc. will 

provide contractor services.  This is a budgeted item from the Capital Projects fund.  Moved by Mayor 

Meininger, seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “to award the bid to Anderson and Shaw 

Construction Inc., as the lowest and best bid, in the amount of $53,608.00 for the city hall security 

project,”  “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver, and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: Gonzales. 

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to convene as the Board of 

Equalization at 6:05 p.m.,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: 

Gonzales. 

 The Scottsbluff Board of Equalization met in a special meeting on Monday June 5, 2017  at 6:05 

p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff. Notice was given by 

publication in the Star Herald on May 26, 2017. An agenda kept continuously current was available for 

public inspection at the office of the city clerk at all times from publication of the notice to the time of the 

meeting.   

 Chairman Shaver presided and City Clerk Dickinson recorded the proceedings. Chairman Shaver 

welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged all citizens to participate in the meeting asking those 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 8 / 121



5 

 

wishing to speak to come to the microphone and state their name and address for the record. Chairman 

Shaver informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted in the back 

of the room on the west wall for the public’s review. The following Board Members were present: Randy 

Meininger, Jordan Colwell, Scott Shaver and Mark McCarthy. Absent: Raymond Gonzales.  

 Moved by Board Member Meininger, seconded by Board Member Shaver, “to approve the 

minutes of the January 3, 2017 Meeting,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver and McCarthy, “NAYS” 

None.  Absent: Gonzales. 

 Chairman Shaver opened the Public Hearing as advertised for this date, at 6:05 p.m. to consider 

setting special assessments to properties benefitted by construction of Paving District No. 313, Owen 

Development LLC and Owen Family Trust.  City Manager Nathan Johnson, explained the benefits and 

assessments and that the assessment provides the average bank rate plus 2.5% administrative rate for a 15 

year term.  The following bank rates were received:  First State Bank 3.20%; Platte Valley Bank 3.22%; 

First National Bank 3.575%; Western States Bank 3.795%.  The average interest rate 3.4475%, with the 

added 2.5%, makes the interest rate 5.95% for the property owners benefitting from the street 

improvement district.  Staff is recommending approval of the benefits and assessments as set forth in the 

Ordinance supporting the Paving District No. 313 assessment.  There were no comments from the public.  

Chairman Shaver closed the public hearing at 6:08 p.m. 

 City Attorney Hadenfeldt reported that the project has been accepted by the engineer, who also 

found the special benefit to each of the two lots based upon the total construction cost of half of Avenue 

G.  Both lots are owned by Mr. and Mrs. Owen and their company.  Lot 1 is benefitted to the amount of 

$33,039.45 and Lot 2 is benefitted to the amount of  $77,434.55. 

 Moved by Board Member Meininger, seconded by Board Member McCarthy, “to accept the 

report and recommend the assessment of $33,039.45 to the Owen Development LLC, for Lot 1, Block 10, 

Five Oaks Subdivision, and the assessment of $77,434.55 to the Owen Family Trust, for Lot 2, Block 10, 

Five Oaks Subdivision, along with the interest rate of 5.95%,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver and 

McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: Gonzales. 

 Mr. Johnson reported that the total current Special Districts Outstanding Assessment Balance is  

$891,921.10, which includes the following Paving and Water Districts: Home Depot, Five Oaks, Reganis, 

and the Owen Project.  Our total outstanding warrant debt is $1,148,146.83.  We are carrying an interest 

rate of 1.17 % on all projects, which are held at First State Bank. 

 Moved by Board Member Meininger, seconded by Board Member Colwell, “to adjourn as the 

Board of Equalization and reconvene as the City Council,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver and 

McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: Gonzales. 

 The following Council Members were present: Randy Meininger, Scott Shaver, Mark McCarthy 

and Jordan Colwell. Absent, Raymond Gonzales. 

 Mayor Meininger introduced Ordinance 4212 which was read by title on first reading: AN 

ORDINANCE FINDING, ASCERTAINING, DETERMINING, EQUALIZING AND FIXING THE 

BENEFITS TO AND LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS UPON THE LAND AND REAL ESTATE 

ABUTTING UPON AND ADJACENT TO AND ESPECIALLY BENEFITTED BY THE IMPROVEMENTS 

IN PAVING DISTRICT NO. 313 OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, FOR THE PURPOSE 

OF PAYING THE COSTS OF SUCH IMPROVEMENTS TO THE EXTENT OF SPECIAL BENEFIT TO 

SUCH LANDS AND REAL ESTATE BY REASON OF SUCH IMPROVEMENTS.   

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “that the statutory rule 

requiring the Ordinance to be read by title on three different days be suspended,” “YEAS”, Colwell, 

Meininger, McCarthy, Shaver and “NAYS” None.  Absent: Gonzales.    

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 9 / 121



6 

 

 The motion carried having been approved by three-fourths of the Council Members.  Moved by 

Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “that Ordinance No. 4212 be adopted,” 

“YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, and Shaver. “NAYS” None.  Absent: Gonzales.   

 Donna Thompson, Director of the West Nebraska Arts Center, approached the Council regarding 

requests for three special arts-related event wine permits for art receptions.  The Arts Center has held a number 

of receptions over the years and have never had an issue or violation.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by 

Council Member McCarthy, “to approve issuance of a special arts-related event wine permits for the West 

Nebraska Arts Center, 106 East 18th Street and special designated liquor licenses for three events on June 29, 

2017; August 31, 2017; and November 2, 2017,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, Shaver and 

“NAYS” None.  Absent: Gonzales.    

 City Manager Johnson presented the License Agreement with Western Nebraska Community College to 

provide for a sign to be placed in the City’s right away on the SE Corner of Highway 26 and 27
th
 street, which is 

across the street from Reganis Auto.  City Attorney Hadenfeldt explained that the College asked for a license 

agreement instead of leasing land in the City’s right of way; a license agreement can be terminated at any time. 

Moved by Council Member McCarthy, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to approve the License 

Agreement for placement of an identification sign in the City of Scottsbluff’s right of way with Western 

Nebraska Community College and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement,” “YEAS”, Colwell, 

Meininger, McCarthy, Shaver and “NAYS” None.  Absent: Gonzales.    

 Mr. Johnson presented the Ordinance amending prior Ordinance 4060, defining the purposes of 

the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement (GASB) No. 54,  which provides flexibility to 

the City Council regarding the budget.  The amended Ordinance will set forth the actual use of the fund in 

the special projects fund; provide for use of retail business occupation taxes in the general fund grant 

revenue;  enable the Public Safety fund to be used for software and  contractual services  as a qualifying 

expense; and use the Mutual Fire Organization Fund for operational equipment. 

 Mayor Meininger commented that Ordinance No. 4060 was standard at the time of approval, 

since then the GASB has changed; therefore we need to change our Ordinance. 

 Council Member Shaver introduced the Ordinance regarding committed funds for specific uses 

for purposes of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54 which was read by title 

on first reading:  AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PRIOR ORDINANCE NO. 4060 RELATED TO 

COMMITTED FUNDS FOR SPECIFIC USES, INCLUDING CATEGORIZING FUNDS AS 

COMMITED FUNDS FOR PURPOSES OF THE GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTNG 

STANDARDS BOARD STATEMENT NO. 54; REPEALING ANY AND ALL ORDINANCES 

INCONSISTENT WITH THIS ORDINANCE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 City Manager Johnson  presented the Ordinance amending the rates at the Fairview Cemetery to 

bring them in line with comparable cemetery rates in the valley.  Council Member Shaver introduced the 

Ordinance which was read by title on first reading:  AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE IN REGARD TO EXEMPTION 

FEES AT CHAPTER 5, ARTICLE 1, AND CEMETERY FEES AT CHAPTER 6, ARTICLE 6, 

ADDING FEES FOR MAUSOLEUM AND COLUMBARIUM, REPEALING PRIOR PROVISIONS OF 

THE MUNICIPAL CODE, PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM AND 

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 Mr. Johnson presented the Ordinance amending the sewer user fees, including a surcharge for 

stormwater, solid waste collection and water service fees.  The following increases are proposed: 

Wastewater  3%  -  $.63 per month; Water 3%  - $.35 per month; Sanitation  3% - $.62 per month; 

Stormwater  25%  -  $.25 per month; this is an estimated $1.85 per month increase. 

 Mayor Meininger introduced the Ordinance which was read by title on first reading: AN 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF AMENDING SEWER USER FEES AT CHAPTER 6 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 10 / 121



7 

 

ARTICLE 6, INCLUDING SURCHARGE FOR STORMWATER REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS, 

AMENDING AND CHANGING THE SOLID WASTE COLLECTION FEES AT CHAPTER 6 ARTICLE 6, 

AND WATER SERVICE FEES AT CHAPTER 6 ARTICLE 6, REPEALING PRIOR PROVISIONS OF 

THE MUNICIPAL CODE AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “to adjourn the 

meeting at 6:25 p.m.” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, Shaver and “NAYS” None.  Absent: 

Gonzales.    

 

 

       ___________________________________ 

                       Mayor 

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk   

“SEAL” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 11 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Approve the absence of Council Member Gonzales from the June 
5, 2017 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 12 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Regular claims

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 13 / 121



6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 1 of 25

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 03438 - ACCU CUT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

64.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 64.00

Vendor 03438 - ACCU CUT Total: 64.00

Vendor: 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

27.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESINTERNET SERVICE (6/1/17 - 6/…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 27.50

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

27.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESINTERNET SERVICE (6/1/17 - 6/…

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 27.50

Vendor 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC. Total: 55.00

Vendor: 05575 - ADVERTISING SPECIALTIES LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

420.37DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 420.37

Vendor 05575 - ADVERTISING SPECIALTIES LLC Total: 420.37

Vendor: 09021 - AIRGAS USA, LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

20.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 20.40

Vendor 09021 - AIRGAS USA, LLC Total: 20.40

Vendor: 09663 - ALARM SECURITY TECHNICIANS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

5,082.36BUILDING MAINTENANCEbuilding mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 5,082.36

Vendor 09663 - ALARM SECURITY TECHNICIANS Total: 5,082.36

Vendor: 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

664.00EQUIPMENTCIP PATROL CARS

2,914.25EQUIPMENTCIP PATROL CARS

-247.32EQUIPMENTCIP PATROL

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 3,330.93

Vendor 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC Total: 3,330.93

Vendor: 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

272.22CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 272.22

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

758.89CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBID PRKNG LOTS

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 758.89

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

230.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 230.00

Vendor 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC Total: 1,261.11

Vendor: 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

36.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 14 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 2 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

182.32EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

55.33EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

117.56EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

33.24EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

147.07EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

171.17EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

-20.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

-33.24EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

-28.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

-55.33EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

-33.24EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 572.88

Vendor 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC Total: 572.88

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

59.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup. - library

50.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

6.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

6.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 121.50

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

37.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

23.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 61.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

16.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

16.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

41.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 75.00

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 257.50

Vendor: 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5.72EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5.72

Vendor 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION Total: 5.72

Vendor: 09792 - BATT COREY E

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

462.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 462.00

Vendor 09792 - BATT COREY E Total: 462.00

Vendor: 09793 - BIBEROS JOSEPH

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

54.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 90.00

Vendor 09793 - BIBEROS JOSEPH Total: 90.00

Vendor: 09785 - BIBLIOTHECA LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,075.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,075.00

Vendor 09785 - BIBLIOTHECA LLC Total: 1,075.00

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

454.65DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

113.19DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 15 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 3 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

113.19DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 681.03

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

80.46DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HAND CLEANER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 80.46

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

24.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 24.49

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 785.98

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3.60CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

435.30CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

107.75EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEMAINT-COPIER

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 546.65

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 546.65

Vendor: 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

43.59DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HB SIDING

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 43.59

Fund: 641 - WATER

48.16DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 48.16

Vendor 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC. Total: 91.75

Vendor: 00787 - CASH WA DISTRIBUTING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,487.69CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

631.79CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

273.90CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

562.07CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,955.45

Vendor 00787 - CASH WA DISTRIBUTING Total: 2,955.45

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.02CELLULAR PHONEfire data modem

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 25.02

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

47.83CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 47.83

Fund: 641 - WATER

83.95CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 83.95

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 156.80

Vendor: 09790 - CHANDLER BRIAN

Fund: 223 - KENO

150.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTREE REBATE

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 150.00

Vendor 09790 - CHANDLER BRIAN Total: 150.00

Vendor: 09736 - CHILD SUPPORT

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

37.00CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 37.00

Vendor 09736 - CHILD SUPPORT Total: 37.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 16 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 4 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 02396 - CITIBANK N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

219.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

58.45DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 278.44

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

11.43DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 11.43

Fund: 641 - WATER

103.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

5.71DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 109.03

Vendor 02396 - CITIBANK N.A. Total: 398.90

Vendor: 00484 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

49,250.60DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 49,250.60

Vendor 00484 - CITY OF GERING Total: 49,250.60

Vendor: 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

172.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES - ORDINANCE RECOR…

201.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESlabels for fire marshal

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 423.85

Vendor 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 423.85

Vendor: 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

22.75LIFE INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

25.95DIS INC INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 48.70

Vendor 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY Total: 48.70

Vendor: 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

51.94SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS/CONF

43.45SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS/CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 95.39

Vendor 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY Total: 95.39

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

45.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

14.31GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 59.59

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

132.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BROOM HEADS, RAKE, …

34.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SEALANT, LEVEL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 166.95

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 226.54

Vendor: 05709 - CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

150.00CONSULTING SERVICESFEE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 05709 - CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS Total: 150.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 17 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 5 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 06564 - CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

119.63WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 119.63

Vendor 06564 - CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC. Total: 119.63

Vendor: 09767 - CROELL INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

950.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

325.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

892.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,167.50

Fund: 641 - WATER

171.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 171.74

Vendor 09767 - CROELL INC Total: 2,339.24

Vendor: 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

33.06DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 33.06

Vendor 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN Total: 33.06

Vendor: 00234 - D & H ELECTRONICS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6.95EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquipment repairs

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6.95

Vendor 00234 - D & H ELECTRONICS INC. Total: 6.95

Vendor: 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

29.45VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

31.54EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

37.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 98.59

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

182.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 182.00

Vendor 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 280.59

Vendor: 09557 - DILLMAN NANCY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

85.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 85.44

Vendor 09557 - DILLMAN NANCY Total: 85.44

Vendor: 09692 - DOOLEY OIL INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

42.03OIL & ANTIFREEZEoil & antifreeze

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 42.03

Vendor 09692 - DOOLEY OIL INC Total: 42.03

Vendor: 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

450.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 450.00

Vendor 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS Total: 450.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 18 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 6 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00066 - EBSCO INDUSTRIES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,080.00SUBSCRIPTIONSSubscrp.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,080.00

Vendor 00066 - EBSCO INDUSTRIES, INC Total: 1,080.00

Vendor: 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

6,048.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 6,048.00

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

473.63EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

426.12EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 899.75

Vendor 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC. Total: 6,947.75

Vendor: 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

9.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 9.00

Vendor 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 9.00

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

448.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

416.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

552.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 1,416.00

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 1,416.00

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

173,000.00EQUIPMENTequipment

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 173,000.00

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

59.85EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

99.13EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 158.98

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC Total: 173,158.98

Vendor: 09646 - FRANCISCO MAREZ

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

72.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

72.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

54.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

72.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 270.00

Vendor 09646 - FRANCISCO MAREZ Total: 270.00

Vendor: 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

68.82EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

229.93EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

82.46EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 381.21

Vendor 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC Total: 381.21

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 19 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 7 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00751 - GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,678.56SUBSCRIPTIONSSubscrp.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,678.56

Vendor 00751 - GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING Total: 1,678.56

Vendor: 00016 - GARTON, LYNN

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

104.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 104.00

Vendor 00016 - GARTON, LYNN Total: 104.00

Vendor: 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

106.85DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

17.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

38.63DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

79.05DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

5.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

132.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

29.03CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

21.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

38.64EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

537.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

88.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

19.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,115.13

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

33.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 33.80

Vendor 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION Total: 1,148.93

Vendor: 09058 - GILBERT CARRIZALES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

72.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 162.00

Vendor 09058 - GILBERT CARRIZALES Total: 162.00

Vendor: 09766 - GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC

Fund: 223 - KENO

4,358.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESKENO

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 4,358.54

Vendor 09766 - GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC Total: 4,358.54

Vendor: 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

695.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 695.00

Vendor 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC Total: 695.00

Vendor: 09776 - GREAT LAKES HIGHER EDUCATION GUARANTY CORP

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

185.82WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHEMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 185.82

Vendor 09776 - GREAT LAKES HIGHER EDUCATION GUARANTY CORP Total: 185.82

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,640.50CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 20 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 8 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

2,628.40CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 4,268.90

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 4,268.90

Vendor: 03619 - HELENA CHEMICAL COMPANY

Fund: 641 - WATER

4,596.86CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 4,596.86

Vendor 03619 - HELENA CHEMICAL COMPANY Total: 4,596.86

Vendor: 00096 - HOLIDAY INN - KEARNEY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

189.90SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS/CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 189.90

Vendor 00096 - HOLIDAY INN - KEARNEY Total: 189.90

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

106.25UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS/CLOTHING

102.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS/CLOTHING

102.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS/CLOTHING

102.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS/CLOTHING

92.27JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

351.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

97.38JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPP

126.46JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPP

140.15JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPP

58.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

75.70JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,354.92

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

28.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

28.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 57.92

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

61.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

69.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 131.56

Fund: 641 - WATER

36.08CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 36.08

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

26.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESuniforms & clothing

7.96UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGuniforms & clothing

26.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESuniforms & clothing

7.96UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGuniforms & clothing

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 69.82

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 1,650.30

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.60GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

141.17GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

6.48GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

49.73GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

25.70GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

41.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

37.98GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 311.66

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 311.66

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 21 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 9 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.25AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESBks. & AV

148.22BOOKSBks. & AV

43.00BOOKSBks.

41.96AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESBks. & AV

52.01BOOKSBks. & AV

742.51BOOKSBks.

6.49AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESBks & AV

153.22BOOKSBks & AV

70.86BOOKSBks.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,277.52

Fund: 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY

5.53BOOKSBks.

Fund 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Total: 5.53

Fund: 223 - KENO

61.41DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBks. & AV

6.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBks.

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 67.55

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 1,350.60

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

3,944.29MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

3,944.29MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,698.80FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,698.80FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

27,890.36FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 65,176.54

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 65,176.54

Vendor: 00587 - INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC  MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION-HR

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

284.00RECRUITMENTEXAM MATERIALS - POLICE OFF…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 284.00

Vendor 00587 - INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC  MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION-HR Total: 284.00

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,200.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - MAY 2017

787.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - LIBRARY

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,987.50

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 1,987.50

Vendor: 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

54.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRATUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 54.95

Vendor 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC Total: 54.95

Vendor: 09775 - JACOB MCLAIN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 54.00

Vendor 09775 - JACOB MCLAIN Total: 54.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 22 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 10 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 06981 - JACOBS AUTO GLASS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

175.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEnew windshield for 2000 ford e…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 175.00

Vendor 06981 - JACOBS AUTO GLASS Total: 175.00

Vendor: 08642 - JEROLD E. HIGEL

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

3,077.00ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCETRAFFIC SIGNAL & CONTROLLER…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 3,077.00

Vendor 08642 - JEROLD E. HIGEL Total: 3,077.00

Vendor: 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

29.94GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 29.94

Fund: 641 - WATER

37.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 37.96

Vendor 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 67.90

Vendor: 09779 - KAMAN CHERYL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,000.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 09779 - KAMAN CHERYL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 01170 - KEMBEL SAND & GRAVEL COMPANY

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

34.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 34.23

Vendor 01170 - KEMBEL SAND & GRAVEL COMPANY Total: 34.23

Vendor: 09371 - KIRK BERNHARDT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

72.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 72.00

Vendor 09371 - KIRK BERNHARDT Total: 72.00

Vendor: 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

25.05DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

23.18EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 48.23

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

200.21DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

56.64EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 256.85

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

10.80EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

4.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

93.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

11.03EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

8.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

39.26EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

9.62EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

156.20EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

3.38EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

8.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

3.24EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

9.92EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 23 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 11 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

3.38EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

18.64EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

10.04EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

302.02EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

-8.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 684.79

Vendor 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC Total: 989.87

Vendor: 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

60.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

114.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 174.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

69.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - ALTO

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 69.86

Vendor 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY  Total: 243.86

Vendor: 00741 - KUSTOM SIGNALS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

258.73EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 258.73

Vendor 00741 - KUSTOM SIGNALS, INC Total: 258.73

Vendor: 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT Total: 100.00

Vendor: 09791 - LINDAL & CAROL LULF

Fund: 223 - KENO

95.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTREE REBATE

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 95.00

Vendor 09791 - LINDAL & CAROL LULF Total: 95.00

Vendor: 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,625.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDEV CNTRCL SRVCS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,625.00

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

750.00FACILITY REPAIRSFACILITY REPAIR

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 750.00

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

1,345.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDEV CNTRCL SRVCS

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 1,345.50

Vendor 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC Total: 3,720.50

Vendor: 09644 - MARIO SOLORZANO III

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 90.00

Vendor 09644 - MARIO SOLORZANO III Total: 90.00

Vendor: 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

46.67RENT-MACHINESRENT MACHINES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 46.67

Vendor 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 46.67

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 24 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 12 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

29.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

35.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

51.63GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

21.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

19.92EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 159.09

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

19.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WD-40

22.08DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - STOP RUST AEROSOL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 42.06

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

72.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

16.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 89.20

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

54.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTABLE TOP FOR MOBILE CMD V…

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 54.98

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

108.66ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRICAL MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 108.66

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 453.99

Vendor: 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

15.27LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLEGAL NOTICE

15.27LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

18.71LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

444.74LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

16.42LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

271.02LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

16.42LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 797.85

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

31.30PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 31.30

Vendor 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC Total: 829.15

Vendor: 06145 - MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

169.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 169.00

Vendor 06145 - MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC Total: 169.00

Vendor: 09784 - MIKESELL L JO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

400.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 400.00

Vendor 09784 - MIKESELL L JO Total: 400.00

Vendor: 09788 - MILLER TERRY OR BARBARA

Fund: 223 - KENO

150.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTREE REBATE

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 150.00

Vendor 09788 - MILLER TERRY OR BARBARA Total: 150.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 25 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 13 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 08967 - MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,879.88CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,879.88

Vendor 08967 - MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION Total: 1,879.88

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,536.18CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,536.18

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 1,536.18

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

17,577.12STATE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 17,577.12

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 17,577.12

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 641 - WATER

11.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 11.68

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 11.68

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

404.21ELECTRICITYElectric

28.16ELECTRICITYElectric

605.05ELECTRICITYElectric

605.06ELECTRICITYElectric

71.29ELECTRICITYElectric

180.01ELECTRICITYElectric

2,039.20ELECTRICITYElectric

3,001.12ELECTRICITYElectric

207.03ELECTRICITYElectric

53.44ELECTRICITYElectric

100.40STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 7,294.97

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

551.93ELECTRICITYElectric

1,331.31ELECTRIC POWERElectric

26,220.55STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 28,103.79

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

208.36ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 208.36

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

85.42STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 85.42

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

505.48ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 505.48

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

543.67ELECTRICITYElectric

85.53ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 629.20

Fund: 641 - WATER

30.09ELECTRICITYElectric

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 26 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 14 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

359.51ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 389.60

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

125.05ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 125.05

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 37,341.87

Vendor: 09509 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

79.13EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

79.13EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 158.26

Vendor 09509 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE Total: 158.26

Vendor: 09413 - NEOPOST

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,000.00POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 09413 - NEOPOST Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

18.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - GPS SERVICE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 18.95

Vendor 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC Total: 18.95

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

69.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

21.64GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 90.84

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 90.84

Vendor: 00117 - NWEA

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

60.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 60.00

Vendor 00117 - NWEA Total: 60.00

Vendor: 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

339.44CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 339.44

Vendor 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC Total: 339.44

Vendor: 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,285.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,285.00

Vendor 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC Total: 2,285.00

Vendor: 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

80.27GASOLINEmonthly fuel for fire

15.81GASOLINEFUEL

3.38GASOLINEFUEL

70.00GASOLINEGASOLINE

1,378.37GASOLINEFUEL

1,615.22OTHER FUELFUEL

29.04GASOLINEFUEL

3,791.36GASOLINEGASOLINE

-2.28GASOLINEFUEL

-58.13GASOLINEFUEL CREDIT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 27 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 15 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

-3.11GASOLINEFUEL CREDIT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6,919.93

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,097.91GASOLINEUNLEADED GASOLINE

980.04OTHER FUELUNLEADED GASOLINE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,077.95

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

55.91GASOLINEFUEL

656.70OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 712.61

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

354.94GASOLINEother fuel

6,783.33OTHER FUELother fuel

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 7,138.27

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

198.83GASOLINEFUEL

499.46OTHER FUELFUEL

349.76GASOLINEFUEL

371.81OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,419.86

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,056.95GASOLINEFUEL

257.78OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,314.73

Vendor 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION Total: 19,583.35

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

90.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 90.50

Fund: 641 - WATER

54.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 54.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 144.50

Vendor: 07833 - PATRICK & KRISTIN MAAG

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

800.00SPECIAL EVENTSSPECIAL EVENTS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 800.00

Vendor 07833 - PATRICK & KRISTIN MAAG Total: 800.00

Vendor: 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

90.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 90.00

Vendor 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC Total: 90.00

Vendor: 01060 - PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

962.40CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSION

237.40CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

95.40CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

96.40CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,391.60

Vendor 01060 - PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC Total: 1,391.60

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

13,332.24HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS ACCT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 28 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 16 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

1,312.50HSA ER PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS ACCT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 14,644.74

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 14,644.74

Vendor: 00272 - POSTMASTER

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

104.19POSTAGEPostage

114.15POSTAGEPostage

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 218.34

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

104.19POSTAGEPostage

114.16POSTAGEPostage

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 218.35

Fund: 641 - WATER

104.19POSTAGEPostage

114.16POSTAGEPostage

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 218.35

Vendor 00272 - POSTMASTER Total: 655.04

Vendor: 00796 - POWERPLAN

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,684.28EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

595.46EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,279.74

Vendor 00796 - POWERPLAN Total: 2,279.74

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

38.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

158.93DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

59.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

78.21DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

251.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

251.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

158.91DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

69.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,068.40

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 1,068.40

Vendor: 06780 - RAILROAD MANAGEMENT CO III, LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

194.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESLICENSE FEES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 194.55

Vendor 06780 - RAILROAD MANAGEMENT CO III, LLC Total: 194.55

Vendor: 09786 - RAMIREZ G EUGENE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

72.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRATUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 108.00

Vendor 09786 - RAMIREZ G EUGENE Total: 108.00

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

80.00FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

31,385.05CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

180.00FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

28,815.57CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 60,460.62

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 60,460.62

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 29 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 17 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09519 - RICHARD P CASTILLO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 108.00

Vendor 09519 - RICHARD P CASTILLO Total: 108.00

Vendor: 09068 - ROBERT GOMEZ

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 126.00

Vendor 09068 - ROBERT GOMEZ Total: 126.00

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

188.50SMEC EE PAYABLEDEDUCTION

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 188.50

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 188.50

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

144.16EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

41.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

2.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MANT

25.92EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 214.37

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 214.37

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

225.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 225.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 225.00

Vendor: 09759 - SCOTTIES POTTIES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,190.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,190.00

Vendor 09759 - SCOTTIES POTTIES INC Total: 1,190.00

Vendor: 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

255.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 255.00

Vendor 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 255.00

Vendor: 00111 - SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

110.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

75.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

100.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

60.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

85.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 30 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 18 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

100.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

120.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

75.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICES CONTRACT

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

75.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

100.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCETOWING EM VEHICLE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,710.00

Vendor 00111 - SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT Total: 1,710.00

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

552.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 552.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 552.00

Vendor: 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

75.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 75.00

Vendor 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC Total: 75.00

Vendor: 00108 - SCOTTSBLUFF WINSUPPLY COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

83.08GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 83.08

Vendor 00108 - SCOTTSBLUFF WINSUPPLY COMPANY  Total: 83.08

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

90.06GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 90.06

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

135.50STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESHANDICAP BLUE LATEX PAINT

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 135.50

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 225.56

Vendor: 05638 - SHRADDHA, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

208.00BUSINESS TRAVELRoom for Feltes fire school gra…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 208.00

Vendor 05638 - SHRADDHA, LLC Total: 208.00

Vendor: 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,264.61CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

148.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6,413.11

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

270.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

330.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

1,350.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 1,950.00

Vendor 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 8,363.11

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

978.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

608.70STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESROAD & BASE GRAVEL FOR ALL…

540.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 31 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 19 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

1,030.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

227.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

429.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 3,813.70

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 3,813.70

Vendor: 09781 - STUDIOINSITE LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4,944.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,944.00

Fund: 411 - CDBG

19,944.00GRANT EXPENSEPROFESSIONAL SERVICES - CDB…

Fund 411 - CDBG Total: 19,944.00

Vendor 09781 - STUDIOINSITE LLC Total: 24,888.00

Vendor: 07687 - THE CHICAGO LUMBER COMPANY OF OMAHA INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

69.12DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HEM FIR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 69.12

Vendor 07687 - THE CHICAGO LUMBER COMPANY OF OMAHA INC Total: 69.12

Vendor: 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

451.62EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

958.57EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

1,305.36EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 2,715.55

Vendor 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC Total: 2,715.55

Vendor: 09794 - TUREK MELISA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

187.50MISCELLANEOUSREFUND

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 187.50

Vendor 09794 - TUREK MELISA Total: 187.50

Vendor: 00834 - TWIN CITIES DEVELOPMENT ASSOC, INC

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

5,000.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESECENTER AGREEMENT APRIL 20…

5,000.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESECENTER AGREEMENT MAY 20…

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 10,000.00

Vendor 00834 - TWIN CITIES DEVELOPMENT ASSOC, INC Total: 10,000.00

Vendor: 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

232.70CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 232.70

Vendor 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC Total: 232.70

Vendor: 08887 - UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1.59DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

6.36DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

52.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 60.57

Vendor 08887 - UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC Total: 60.57

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14.06DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

45.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETIC battery - DH card

312.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES4 Ifsta books - AM card

113.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEAED battery JH card

50.00MEMBERSHIPSCPS card fee - Parrish - JH card

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 32 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 20 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

810.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCENLA Conf.

243.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

27.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

133.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMTS

315.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

27.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

108.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,197.06

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 2,197.06

Vendor: 00166 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-300793

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,345.38DEFERRED COMP EE PAYDEF COMP

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,345.38

Vendor 00166 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-300793 Total: 1,345.38

Vendor: 09614 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-705437

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

516.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYROTH IRA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 516.00

Vendor 09614 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-705437 Total: 516.00

Vendor: 09448 - VERIZON WIRELESS-LERT B

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

16.49TELEPHONECELL PHONE FOR ON CALL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 16.49

Vendor 09448 - VERIZON WIRELESS-LERT B Total: 16.49

Vendor: 00110 - VOGEL WEST, INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

91.67EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 91.67

Vendor 00110 - VOGEL WEST, INC Total: 91.67

Vendor: 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

6,856.10REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

7,339.76REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,747.56RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

4,701.14RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

5,093.16RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

5,410.41RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 32,148.13

Vendor 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. Total: 32,148.13

Vendor: 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

196.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 196.62

Vendor 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 196.62

Vendor: 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

76.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESRANDOM DOT TESTING MAY 2…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 76.00

Vendor 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC Total: 76.00

Vendor: 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

84.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 84.97

Vendor 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC Total: 84.97

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 33 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 21 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 03379 - ZM LUMBER INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

7.92GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 7.92

Vendor 03379 - ZM LUMBER INC Total: 7.92

Grand Total: 610,756.48

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 34 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 22 of 25

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 0.0064,008.45

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY 0.005.53

212 - TRANSPORTATION 0.0040,281.36

213 - CEMETERY 0.001,168.20

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.0054.98

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 0.00844.31

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.003,330.93

223 - KENO 0.004,821.09

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.0011,981.30

411 - CDBG 0.0019,944.00

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 218.34244,496.59

631 - WASTEWATER 218.353,156.18

641 - WATER 218.3511,387.71

661 - STORMWATER 0.001,675.00

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 134,300.74134,300.74

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.001,345.50

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE 0.007,493.99

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 60,460.6260,460.62

195,416.40Grand Total: 610,756.48

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00205.39

111-52111-115 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00172.20

111-52111-121 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0019.88

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00665.41

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,142.62

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00815.52

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00296.43

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,178.26

111-52114-172 CONCESSION SUPPLIES 0.004,376.08

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0092.27

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00439.69

111-52134-172 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00800.00

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00412.25

111-52181-172 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00183.00

111-52221-151 AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIES 0.0067.70

111-52222-151 BOOKS 0.001,209.82

111-52225-151 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.002,758.56

111-52311-141 MEMBERSHIPS 0.0050.00

111-52411-111 POSTAGE 0.001,000.00

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 0.00107.03

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.003,791.36

111-52511-143 GASOLINE 0.0070.00

111-52511-171 GASOLINE 0.001,336.32

111-52521-171 OTHER FUEL 0.001,615.22

111-52999-172 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00187.50

111-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0076.00

111-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,413.11

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,987.50

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,569.00

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.003,589.88

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,011.04

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,517.17

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,480.00

111-53121-112 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00150.00

111-53161-111 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0015.27

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 35 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 23 of 25

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53161-112 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0018.71

111-53161-115 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00444.74

111-53161-121 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0016.42

111-53161-142 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00271.02

111-53161-143 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0015.27

111-53161-171 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0016.42

111-53211-142 LEGAL FEES 0.00255.00

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.006.00

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.006.00

111-53441-111 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00107.75

111-53441-141 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00164.95

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,228.36

111-53441-151 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,075.00

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00267.36

111-53441-172 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.002,747.00

111-53451-141 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00175.00

111-53451-143 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00100.00

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0029.45

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.00610.24

111-53511-111 ELECTRICITY 0.00404.21

111-53511-141 ELECTRICITY 0.00633.21

111-53511-142 ELECTRICITY 0.00676.35

111-53511-143 ELECTRICITY 0.00180.01

111-53511-151 ELECTRICITY 0.002,039.20

111-53511-171 ELECTRICITY 0.003,208.15

111-53511-172 ELECTRICITY 0.0053.44

111-53551-171 STREET LIGHTS 0.00100.40

111-53571-141 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0025.02

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00285.29

111-53711-151 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00810.00

111-53721-141 BUSINESS TRAVEL 0.00208.00

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 0.00284.00

111-59211-172 LICENSE/PERMITS 0.00745.00

211-52222-151 BOOKS 0.005.53

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00889.43

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.00744.20

212-52511-212 GASOLINE 0.001,097.91

212-52521-212 OTHER FUEL 0.00980.04

212-53431-212 ELECTRICAL MAINTENAN… 0.003,077.00

212-53491-212 STREET MAINTENANCE 0.005,372.50

212-53511-212 ELECTRICITY 0.00551.93

212-53531-212 ELECTRIC POWER 0.001,331.31

212-53551-212 STREET LIGHTS 0.0026,220.55

212-53561-212 TELEPHONE 0.0016.49

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00247.23

213-52511-213 GASOLINE 0.0055.91

213-52521-213 OTHER FUEL 0.00656.70

213-53511-213 ELECTRICITY 0.00208.36

215-52111-143 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0054.98

216-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00758.89

216-53551-000 STREET LIGHTS 0.0085.42

218-54411-142 EQUIPMENT 0.003,330.93

223-52111-113 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0067.55

223-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.004,358.54

223-53111-113 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00395.00

224-52211-114 PUBLICATIONS 0.0031.30

224-53111-113 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0010,000.00

224-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,950.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 36 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 24 of 25

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

411-54991-411 GRANT EXPENSE 0.0019,944.00

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.006,548.62

621-52411-621 POSTAGE 218.34218.34

621-52511-621 GASOLINE 0.00354.94

621-52521-621 OTHER FUEL 0.006,783.33

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.0049,700.60

621-53421-621 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.005,082.36

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.002,302.92

621-53511-621 ELECTRICITY 0.00505.48

621-54411-621 EQUIPMENT 0.00173,000.00

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00239.14

631-52411-631 POSTAGE 218.35218.35

631-52511-631 GASOLINE 0.00548.59

631-52521-631 OTHER FUEL 0.00871.27

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0090.50

631-53431-631 ELECTRICAL MAINTENAN… 0.00108.66

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00238.64

631-53511-631 ELECTRICITY 0.00543.67

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0085.53

631-53571-631 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0047.83

631-53711-631 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00164.00

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00378.57

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.0054.00

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 218.35218.35

641-52511-641 GASOLINE 0.001,056.95

641-52521-641 OTHER FUEL 0.00257.78

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.004,268.90

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.004,632.94

641-53511-641 ELECTRICITY 0.0030.09

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.00359.51

641-53571-641 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0083.95

641-53631-641 RENT-MACHINES 0.0046.67

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00925.00

661-53461-661 FACILITY REPAIRS 0.00750.00

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 7,888.587,888.58

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 29,397.6029,397.60

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 27,890.3627,890.36

713-21515 STATE W/H EE PAYABLE 17,577.1217,577.12

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 552.00552.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 225.00225.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 22.7522.75

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 188.50188.50

713-21527 WAGE ATTACHMENT EE … 305.45305.45

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 14,195.8614,195.86

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 1,861.381,861.38

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 7,448.707,448.70

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 10,503.5710,503.57

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 25.9525.95

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 1,573.181,573.18

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 13,332.2413,332.24

713-21741 HSA ER PAYABLE 1,312.501,312.50

721-53111-721 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,345.50

725-52111-725 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00227.67

725-52181-725 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.0015.92

725-52531-725 OIL & ANTIFREEZE 0.0042.03

725-53441-725 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.007,083.32

725-53511-725 ELECTRICITY 0.00125.05

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 60,200.6260,200.62

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 37 / 121



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 06/06/2017 - 06/19/2017

6/16/2017 11:18:20 AM Page 25 of 25

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 260.00260.00

Grand Total: 195,416.40610,756.48

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 195,416.40609,106.92

2117753511 0.00207.03

2123153111 0.00395.00

2124452111 0.0054.98

2126452111 0.0067.55

6002053111 0.00925.00

Grand Total: 195,416.40610,756.48

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 38 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 39 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Bids1

Council to consider awarding the bid for the Airport Industrial 
Tracts Drainage Improvement Project to Infinity Construction  in 
the amount of $283,864.00.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 40 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 41 / 121



No. Description Unit Quantity Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total
Base Bid

1 Mobilization LS 1 11,854.00$   11,854.00$     27,568.00$     27,568.00$      16,000.00$     16,000.00$     5,711.79$       5,711.79$        35,000.00$   35,000.00$     
2 Remove and Replace Pavement SY 70 75.00$          5,250.00$       63.54$            4,447.80$        55.00$            3,850.00$       99.00$            6,930.00$        65.00$          4,550.00$       
3 42-Inch R.C.C.P. Storm Drain LF 1560 136.00$        212,160.00$   127.37$          198,697.20$    133.00$          207,480.00$   153.87$          240,037.20$    150.00$        234,000.00$   
4 Area Inlet, Apron, and Grate EA 1 14,000.00$   14,000.00$     13,965.00$     13,965.00$      18,250.00$     18,250.00$     18,425.52$     18,425.52$      20,000.00$   20,000.00$     
5 54" x 36" Area Inlet EA 1 5,000.00$     5,000.00$       5,572.60$       5,572.60$        5,480.00$       5,480.00$       5,982.57$       5,982.57$        5,000.00$     5,000.00$       
6 60-Inch Storm Drain Manhole EA 3 3,500.00$     10,500.00$     3,793.90$       11,381.70$      5,117.50$       15,352.50$     4,828.14$       14,484.42$      4,500.00$     13,500.00$     
7 72-Inch Storm Drain Manhole EA 2 4,500.00$     9,000.00$       5,951.00$       11,902.00$      6,625.00$       13,250.00$     6,021.45$       12,042.90$      7,500.00$     15,000.00$     
8 42-Inch Reinforced Concrete Flared-End Section EA 1 1,500.00$     1,500.00$       2,109.80$       2,109.80$        1,625.00$       1,625.00$       1,909.69$       1,909.69$        1,000.00$     1,000.00$       
9 Perimeter Bollard and Cable LS 1 1,000.00$     1,000.00$       5,756.00$       5,756.00$        2,800.00$       2,800.00$       6,167.81$       6,167.81$        2,000.00$     2,000.00$       
10 Lower Water Main EA 1 5,000.00$     5,000.00$       7,508.00$       7,508.00$        6,500.00$       6,500.00$       3,741.32$       3,741.32$        6,000.00$     6,000.00$       
11 Remove and Replace Existing Driveway Culvert Pipe EA 1 700.00$        700.00$          550.00$          550.00$           1,000.00$       1,000.00$       1,346.93$       1,346.93$        4,500.00$     4,500.00$       
12 Broken Concrete Riprap TON 135 20.00$          2,700.00$       17.72$            2,392.20$        28.00$            3,780.00$       23.64$            3,191.40$        20.00$          2,700.00$       
13 Excavation of Existing Berm(Established Quantity) CY 100 25.00$          2,500.00$       8.80$              880.00$           8.00$              800.00$          13.87$            1,387.00$        10.00$          1,000.00$       
14 Seeding and Mulching ACRE 0.9 3,000.00$     2,700.00$       3,520.00$       3,168.00$        4,000.00$       3,600.00$       3,742.73$       3,368.46$        2,000.00$     1,800.00$       

** THE TOTAL OF K.L. WOOD AND CO.'S BID WAS WRITTEN $300,168.00 ON THE BID FORM, THE CORRECT TOTAL FOR THE BID SHOULD HAVE BEEN $299,767.50  WHEN TABULATED USING THE UNIT PRICE, 
WHICH IS THE GOVERNING PRICE, AND THE ESTIMATED QUANTITY. ITEM NUMBER 14 AND THE TOTAL BID ARE CORRECTED AS SHOWN ABOVE.

Project Number:  RM170020‐00

299,767.50$                             
8/15/2017

K.L. Wood & Co.

2651 CR 59
 Alliance, NE 69301

$346,050.00

Bid Date: June 7, 2017 @ 2:00 pm Mountain Time Scottsbluff, NE  69363

Total Bid - Items 1 Thru 14 283,864.00$                           

Gering, NE 69341

324,727.01$                              

Scottsbluff, NE  69361

295,898.30$                              

Engineers Estimate

Airport Industrial Tracts- Drainage Improvement Project Infinity Construction, Inc.

City of Scottsbluff P.O. Box 2453 

Paul Reed Construction & 
Supply, Inc.

2970 N. 10th Street

Eric Reichert  Insulation & 
Constructon 

1502 19th Avenue

M.C. Schaff & Associates, Inc.
818 S Beltline Highway East
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361

308‐635‐1926 Phone  308‐635‐7807 Fax
www.mcschaff.com

Proposed Start Date 7/24/2017 7/17/2017 9/1/2017

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 42 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Bids2

Council to approve the change order deduction for the City Hall 
Secure entrance project.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 43 / 121



Change Order Request 1
Owner: City of Scottsbluff 
 
 
General Contractor:  
Anderson-Shaw Construction, Inc. 
710 Avenue I – Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 

Date: 6/8/2017 
To: Anderson – Shaw Construction  
Project: City Hall Secure Entrance and 
Offices 
  
      

Please sign both copies and return one to Anderson - Shaw Construction, Inc.   
Date Description of Change Amount 

5/3/2017 Original Contract Amount $ 53,608.00  

6/8/2017 Deduct on Thompson Glass ($ 13,300.00) 

6/8/2017 Deduct on P.O ($      121.00) 

  TOTAL FOR THIS CHANGE ORDER ($ 13,421.00) 

6/8/2017 New Contract Amount $ 40,187.00 
 
 
This Change Order: ...................................................................................    ($       13,421.00) 
 
 
City of Scottsbluff  Hewgley & Associates   Anderson-Shaw Construction, Inc. 
 
By:__________________   By: ___________________  By:_______________________  
 
Date:_________________  Date:___________________  Date:____6/8/2017__________
 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 44 / 121

jstarke
Steve Shaw



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.1

Council to conduct a public hearing at 6:05 p.m. to consider the 
Class C Liquor License application for Peggy McVay, dba A Lil 
Bit of Everything, 1610 Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 45 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 46 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 47 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 48 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 49 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 50 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 51 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 52 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 53 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 54 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 55 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 56 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 57 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 58 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 59 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 60 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 61 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 62 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 63 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 64 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 65 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 66 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 67 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 68 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 69 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 70 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to receive a report from the Riverside Discovery Center.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 71 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to consider approval of the Economic Development 
Assistance Agreement with Walther Farms and authorize 
execution of related documents.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 72 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 73 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 74 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 75 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 76 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 77 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 78 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 79 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 80 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to consider approval of the Second Supplemental 
Agreement for public improvements with Menard, Inc. and 
authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 81 / 121



SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

This Second Supplemental Agreement for Public Improvements ("Agreement") is
made on June _,2017, between City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, a Municipal Corporation
(the "City") and Menard, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation (the "Owner").

Recitals:

a. The Owner owns the following described real estate located within the City
(the "Real Estate"):

Lots I through 6 of Menards Subdivision, a Subdivision of the City
of Scottsbluff, Nebraska.

b. The City and Owner have entered into prior agreements related to the
development of the Real Estate, including a Contract for Public Improvements dated May
21,2007, a No-Contest Agreement dated June 16,2008 and Supplemental Contract dated
September 15, 2008, all of which are collectively called the previous agreements.

c. The Owner has caused certain improvements to be constructed, including
Delta Drive, 21't Avenue,25th Avenue and 20th Street ("Improvements") however,
portions of the Improvements have been determined to be deficient and not constructed
according to City's requirements.

d. The City and the Owner have now come to an understanding on how to
complete the Improvements in order for them to meet and/or exceed the City's
requirements and agree to work together to reconstruct the Improvements according to
the terms of this Agreement in order for the City to accept the Improvements and
complete the Owner's obligations under the previous agreements.

Agreement:

1. The Improvements which will be repaired, reconstructed and/or constructed, all at
the Owner's cost, shall include:

a. Mill and overlay Delta Drive from 21't Avenue to 25th Avenue in an
amount not to exceed 5142,927.20.

b. Construct new intersection at Delta Drive and,25th Avenue in an amount not
to exceed $51,840.00.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 82 / 121



c. Remove and replace four curb inlets, as set forth on page 9 of the
Engineer's report in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00.

2. All of the above not to exceed amounts include construction and engineering
and must be completed for the Improvements to meet requirements of the City and for the
City to accept the Improvements.

3. The parties agree the City shall complete, through its engineer or a special
engineer appointed strictly for this purpose, the bidding, contracting and construction of
the Improvements according to a contract between the City and the lowest responsible
contractor to construct, repair or reconstruct the Improvements. The contract between the
City and lowest responsible contractor shall include the Standard General Conditions of
the Construction Contract as prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents
Committee (the "Improvements Contract"). The Owner shall pay alI costs for the
engineer, bidding and construction which is estimated not to exceed 5214,767.20. The
Owner shall be provided copies of the bids and contract and shall be allowed input into
the process to award the bid. The City agrees to share all information regarding the
qualifications of the bidding entities and to confer with Owner in order to obtain the
Owner's consent prior to awarding the bid, however, the City shall be the sole entity to
determine the lowest responsible bid, approval of the Improvements Contract and
acceptance of the Improvements.

4. In the event the bid of the lowest responsible bidder is more than the do not exceed
amounts in this Agreement, then the Owner shall have the right to submit a written
objection to the City prior to the City accepting the bid. The written objection must be
submitted to the City no later than 7 business days from the date notice of the lowest
responsible bid is sent to the Owner from the City. Once the written objection is received
by the City, the parties will have 5 business days to meet and confer about the objection
and attempt to reach a resolution about the bid and the Improvements Contract. If the
parties are unable to reach a resolution within 5 business days, then the parties may either
mutually agree to extend the time to reach a resolution for an additional 5 business days
or either party may terminate this Agreement by written notice to the other party. In the
event this Agreement is terminated by either party, then parities may exercise their rights
under the Contract for Public Improvements, No-Contest Agreement and Supplemental
Contract referred to herein.

5. Approval of all payments for the Improvements shall be subject to the terms of
the Improvements Contract. At such time as a pa¡rment has been approved by the
engineer or special engineer retained by the City for management and completion of the
Improvements, the Owner shall be provided with a copy of the approved payment
application. The Owner agrees to pay the approved amount to the City within 30 business
days of the Owner's receipt of the approved application (each, a "Payment').

2

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 83 / 121



6. In the event that the Owner fails to make the Payment when due, then the City
shall have a cause of action against the Owner for collection of the amount due. In
addition, the unpaid portion of the Payment shall carry interest at the rate of 5%oper
annum from the due date of the Payment. Any notice under this paragraph shall be
deemed properly sent if sent by certified mail, postage prepaid, to the Owner as follows:

Menard, Inc.
Attn: Properties Division
4777 Menard Drive
Eau Claire, WI 54703

7. The City and the Owner agree once the bid has been accepted, the Improvements
Contract entered into and the Improvements completed, the City will accept the
Improvements as the right of way and streets of the City and the City will work with the
contractor on any warranty issues with the Improvements.

8. This Agreement shall run with the Real Estate and shall be binding on the
successors and assigns of the parties. It shall be construed according to the laws of
Nebraska.

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska

Mayor
Attest:

City Clerk
Menard, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation

By:

(Title)

3

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 84 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider a Resolution to establish the Active Living 
Advisory Committee.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 85 / 121



 

Scottsbluff-Gering-Terrytown Active Living Advisory Committee - May 2017 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

Establishment of Active Living Advisory Committee 
 

PURPOSE: 
 
To provide a forum for community collaboration and input to the tri-cities of Scottsbluff, 
Gering, and Terrytown: Public Works, Parks and Recreation Departments, Law Enforcement, 
other city staff, and Elected Officials about “active living” community development and design 
principles. Active living is a way of life and a community culture that integrates physical activity 
into daily routines through transportation, recreation, and neighborhood choices that support 
walking, biking, active play, and healthy options for all abilities and ages. The committee 
supports the tri-city’s ongoing efforts to improve sidewalks and intersections, calm traffic, and 
expand the network of bike routes and walking trails and stands ready to serve as a resource 
and liaison among all groups seeking input and diversified group representation. 
 
POLICY: 
 
It is the policy of the Scottsbluff, Gering, and Terrytown communities to seek community input 
into policies and projects that support healthy and active behaviors and lifestyles. To that end, 
this Active Living Advisory Committee is commissioned by the tri-cities to provide community 
input and recommendations as to City development and design that promote active living.  
 
SELECTION AND TERM OF COMMISSION MEMBERS: 
 
Committee will consist of members representing broad segments of the community with 
expertise and interest in active living community design, public health, health care, and multi-
modal transportation, including biking, walking, and transit. Geographically diversified 
community representatives will be appointed by each of the three city councils for a total of 
eight-an ideal makeup of three from Scottsbluff, three from Gering, and two from Terrytown, 
with the allowance that this combination may not always be possible. A representative from 
City Planning, Public Works, Parks and Recreation, Public Safety, or Law Enforcement shall serve 
on the Committee. The Committee shall establish such bylaws, rules, procedures, terms, 
offices, and reporting as are necessary for the Committee to serve the function identified.  
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: 
 
The Active Living Advisory Committee shall be effective on the signing of this resolution.  
 
OVERSIGHT: 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 86 / 121



 

Scottsbluff-Gering-Terrytown Active Living Advisory Committee - May 2017 

 The City Planning Departments will have responsibility for oversight and support of this 
committee with Panhandle Public Health District charged with the overall coordination 
of the meetings and meeting minutes. Meeting minutes will be provided to each of the 
city councils reporting continuous committee progress. 

 
Regularly Scheduled Meetings: Monthly, dates and times to be determined by the group 
 
Responsibilities Include: 

 Active Living Advisory Committee members are appointed by city council members from 
Scottsbluff, Gering, and Terrytown communities to serve as advocates and advisors to 
the tri-cities on projects and programs that help citizens safely incorporate physical 
activity into their daily routines.  

 The committee is charged with: 
o Moving the Action Planning work product strategies to fruition: 

 Safe Active Transportation on All Travel Ways 
 Creating Collaborative Community Ownership 
 Complete Streets: Planning for a Safer, More Connected, Healthier 

Community 
 Seeking Funding Opportunities 

o Assisting city staff with public education and outreach activities that promote 
active transportation and an active lifestyle 

o Supporting wellness and health promotion in workplaces, schools, and other 
institutions 

o Assisting city staff with outreach to specific user groups, such as seniors, teens, 
the physically disabled, vulnerable and diverse populations to encourage an 
active lifestyle 

 
 
 

 PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ____ DAY OF JUNE, 2017. 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________                            _________________________ 

       City Clerk              Mayor 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 87 / 121



Gering-Scottsbluff-Terrytown 
Active Living Advisory Committee (ALAC) 

Q&A 
Final 6/9/2017 

 
What is active living? 
 
Active living is a way of life and a community culture that integrates physical activity into daily 
routines through transportation, recreation, and neighborhood choices that support walking, 
biking, and using mobility devices (like wheelchairs, walkers, or canes), and that encourage 
active play and healthy options for all abilities and ages. 
 
What will the ALAC do? 
 
The primary purpose of the ALAC will be to create and improve communication links and 
resource sharing – between citizens and government, between and within governments and 
agencies, between governments and granting agencies – to support healthy and active 
behaviors and lifestyles. The ALAC will not dictate policy; rather, it will serve as a resource and a 
liaison to assist active living projects or programs. Specific actions the ALAC may take include: 
 

 Moving to fruition the action planning work product strategies developed during the 
Activate Scottsbluff, Gering, Terrytown stakeholder meetings: 

 Safe Active Transportation on All Travel Ways 
 Creating Collaborative Community Ownership 
 Complete Streets: Planning for a Safer, More Connected, Healthier 

Community 
 Seeking Funding Opportunities 

 Assisting city staff with public education and outreach activities that promote active 
transportation and an active lifestyle. 

 Supporting wellness and health promotion in workplaces, schools, and other 
institutions. 

 Assisting city staff with outreach to specific user groups, such as seniors, teens, the 
physically disabled, vulnerable and diverse populations to encourage an active lifestyle. 

 
Why does active living matter to our community? 
 

 Public health. Five of the top seven leading causes of death among Nebraskans – cancer, 
heart disease, stroke, respiratory disease, and diabetes – are strongly linked to behavior, 
including sedentary living. Living an active life is a personal choice, but it’s a choice that 
is highly influenced by such things as community infrastructure. Making it easier for 
people to be active makes it more likely they will choose to engage in healthy levels of 
physical activity. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 88 / 121



 

 Economics. In recent surveys, both the Baby Boomer and Millennial generations showed 
a preference for living in communities that are bikable and walkable. Tourism surveys 
show a preference for “adventure travel” – including hiking and biking. Improving 
infrastructure for biking and walking can attract people to our communities and 
encourage them to stay. Additionally, increased physical activity leads to increased 
health and a reduction in economic loss due to illness. 
 

 Safety. Some of the people who are most as risk for injury and death as pedestrians 
include children and seniors. Neighborhoods that are designed to encourage walking 
have lower rates of traffic fatalities for both people on foot and in cars. By ensuring that 
our communities are designed for our most vulnerable citizens, everyone’s safety is 
improved.   

 

 Equity. Car and truck traffic is important for our economy, but when our community’s 
transportation systems are designed exclusively for automobiles, people who are unable 
to drive for legal, financial or medical reasons have difficulty fully participating in 
society, including getting to school, a job, or the store. Ensuring that people can travel 
safely on foot, by bicycle and with a mobility device can help every member of our 
community live a more productive life. A more walkable, bikable community can help 
give senior citizens and people with disabilities enough independence to enable them to 
live independently in their own homes. 

 
Why does the proposed ALAC include all three city governments? 

 

 Some of the biggest barriers to a transportation network for people walking or using 
bicycles or mobility devices - including the North Platte River, railroad tracks, and high-
traffic roads - occur at jurisdictional boundaries where inter-jurisdictional cooperation is 
needed. 
 

 Residents of Gering, Scottsbluff and Terrytown cross city boundaries and may have an 
interest in and have insight to provide about conditions for walking or using a bicycle or 
a mobility device where they work, shop and play. Similarly, professionals working 
within city government can benefit by sharing ideas, plans, programs, lessons learned, 
and success stories that are unique to this area of western Nebraska.  

 

 The existing Monument Valley Pathway is a hugely important amenity for our 
communities, and is an example of tri-city cooperation to develop a healthier and more 
attractive community. The ALAC can build upon and expand this success. 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 89 / 121



Why is ALAC needed? 
 

 Coordination and communication. Many existing departments and committees address 
some of the subjects relating to active living – streets and public works, parks and 
recreation, engineering and planning / development, police and public safety, school 
districts, Valley Visions – but none of them are designed to take a comprehensive view 
of growing an active living culture in our community. The ALAC can create a channel for 
good two-way communications between city government and citizens to foster well-
informed decisions for improving quality of life and safety. So many programs and 
projects are happening to support active living in our communities, it can be difficult to 
keep track of them all. The ALAC can serve as an information hub. 
 

 Fiscal responsibility. Ensuring that the needs of all users of transportation infrastructure 
–including people who walk, bike or use mobility devices – are considered early in street 
repair and development projects can save money in the long run because facilities will 
not be as likely to need to be redesigned later. Liability risk to city government can be 
reduced as well. Cities have been the targets of wrongful death lawsuits for not taking 
steps to ensure the safety of people who must cross streets on foot.  

 

 Stability. Creating a change in culture that will result in a more physically active 
community will take time. The people who are working on this effort may change. The 
structure of a committee linked into city governments will help to ensure that the effort 
is sustained long enough to make a difference. 

 
What will ALAC cost? 
 
There are no direct costs to city government. The Panhandle Public Health District will organize 
ALAC meetings and communications. Some city staff time will be spent attending ALAC 
meetings. However, this cost can be mitigated through less staff time needed to gather citizen 
input. There can be additional cost savings to government if the ALAC can serve as a 
coordination point for volunteers to assist with such tasks as pedestrian / bicycle traffic counts 
or communication about sidewalk codes. One of the ALAC’s goals is to develop partnerships 
through which grants or other public-private funding structures can be used to meet 
community needs, so the committee can have a positive impact on city project budgets.  
 
Where did this proposal come from? 
 
This proposal to form ALAC came out of the Activate Scottsbluff, Gering, Terrytown stakeholder 
meetings kickstarted through a DHHS grant through the Panhandle Public Health District. The 
PPHD has facilitated the working group of committed people – including representatives from 
Scottsbluff and Gering city governments, public health professionals, citizens and social service 
agencies – that refined this proposal, which is based on similar committees from other 
Nebraska communities, including Omaha and Sidney. 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 90 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to consider a Resolution supporting the Wyoming Water 
Development Commission Level II study of the Panhandle Alliance 
Water Supply Project (PAWS) and formation of Governance.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 91 / 121



  
 

 

 
 

With deteriorating water quality issues facing communities in the North Platte River Basin in southeast 

Wyoming and western Nebraska, the potential for regional water systems have been discussed and 

considered in the Valley long before this specific project.  The ever-increasing regulatory efforts of the 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), particularly through the National Safe Water Drinking Act, and 

the effects those have on our fiscal ability to produce quality potable water for our constituents only 

enhances the benefit of a regional approach to potable water. 

 

PAWS, specifically: 

 
1. May, 2010 - Goshen County and the City of Torrington submitted a Statement of Interest to the 

Bureau of Reclamation (BUREC) 

2. June, 2010 – BUREC invited Submittal of Proposal 

3. July, 2010 – Goshen County, City of Torrington, Scotts Bluff County, & City of Scottsbluff 

Submitted Proposal to BUREC 

4. August, 2010 – BUREC Awarded Grant (grants < $200,000 were funded 100%) 

5. December, 2010 – BUREC Appraisal Investigation Agreement executed with Goshen County as 

the Agreement Sponsor, Ready to Begin 
6. Administration of Appraisal Investigation (kick-off meeting was February, 2011): 

a. Advisory Board – met two times in person 
b. Project Team – met weekly by conference call until completed 

7. Appraisal Investigation was completed November, 2011 

8. December, 2014 - After multiple reviews by BUREC the final report was submitted and the 

Bureau issued their report (BUREC report received in February, 2015). 

9. August, 2015 - Goshen County submitted application to WWDC for Level II Study to finalize 

recommended alternate and complete preliminary design 

10. December, 2015 - WWDC & Legislature Select Water Committee approved Level II Study 

11. August, 2016 - Agreements approved between parties (Scottsbluff, NE agreed to pay 50% of 

study costs), and work began 

12. Next:  
a. Further evaluation of water supply and alternatives 
b. Formation of Governance for the Regional Water System 
c. September, 2018 - Scheduled completion date for Level II Study 

PLATTE ALLIANCE WATER SUPPLY (PAWS) 

A region wide municipal rural water supply project 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 92 / 121



"""-.n::::,,

:-.-f-Mj,'

P.O. Box 150
Torrington, WY 82240

Phone (307) 532-4051
Fax (307) 532-7375

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE WYOMING WATER DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION LEVEL II STUDY
OF THE PLATTE ALLIANCE WATER SUPPLY (PAWS) PROJECT AND THE FORMATION OF GOVERNANCE FOR A

REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of Goshen County, Wyoming recognize that conmunities in the North Platte River
Basin in southeast Wyoming and westem Nebraska are experiencing deteriorating water quality and it is becoming increasingly
difficult and costly to meet public water quality standards;

WHEREAS, the Commissioners recognize that this trend toward a lack of dependable water quality, if allowed to
persist, will limit the ability of the region to sustain current and future growth and economic vitality;

WHEREAS, the Commissioneis are aware that in addition to the deteriorating water quality, through the National Safe

Water Drinking Act the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is requiring monitoring of additional water quality constituents
and placing limits on the levels of these constituents in public water systems that will continue to increase the cost of public water
supplies;

WHEREAS, the Commissioners recognize that the best long-term solution for potable water supply in the Basin is a
regional system approach, and that centralized water treatment will assist to off-set the long term cost increases impacting
individual communities;

WHEREAS, the Commissioners recognize that a regional solution to domestic water supply will include an upstream

water source(s), upstream water treatment, a potable water pipeline, and the wholesale selling of water to each community in lieu
of each community attempting to solve the quality issues on their own at a higher cost; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioners understand that a regional system will require the formation of an organization to
operate the system.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNINC BODY OF THE COUNTY OF GOSHEN,
WYOMING, that the Commissioners,hereby reiterate their support for completion of the Level II Study of the Platte Alliance
Water Supply (PAWS) Project, and the Commissioners hereby express their full support for the formation of Governance for a
regional water system, and whole-heartedly encourage participation from all eligible communities in the Basin.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 93 / 121



 RESOLUTION  No.      

 

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE WYOMING WATER DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

LEVEL II STUDY OF THE PLATTE ALLIANCE WATER SUPPLY (PAWS) PROJECT AND THE 

FORMATION OF GOVERNANCE FOR A REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM. 

 

 W I T N E S S E T H 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska recognizes that communities 

in the North Platte River Basin in western Nebraska and southeast Wyoming are experiencing 

deteriorating water quality and it is becoming increasingly difficult and costly to meet public water 

quality standards; 

 

WHEREAS, the Council recognizes that this trend toward a lack of dependable water quality, if 

allowed to persist, will limit the ability of the region to sustain current and future growth and economic 

vitality; 

 

WHEREAS, the Council is aware that in addition to the deteriorating water quality, through the 

National Safe Water Drinking Act the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is requiring monitoring of 

additional water quality constituents and placing limits on the levels of these constituents in public water 

systems that will continue to increase the cost of public water supplies; 

 

WHEREAS, the Council recognizes that the best long-term solution for potable water supply in 

the Basin is a regional system approach, and that centralized water treatment will assist to off-set the long 

term cost increases impacting individual communities; 

 

WHEREAS, the Council recognizes that a regional solution to domestic water supply will 

include an upstream water source(s), upstream water treatment, a potable water pipeline, and the 

wholesale selling of water to each community in lieu of each community attempting to solve the quality 

issues on their own at a higher cost; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council understands that a regional system will require the formation of an 

organization to operate the system. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 

OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, that the Council hereby reiterates their support for completion of 

the Level II Study of the Platte Alliance Water Supply (PAWS) Project, and the Council hereby expresses 

their full support for the formation of Governance for a regional water system and their intent to 

participate in the process and system, and hereby encourage participation from all eligible communities in 

the Basin. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS ____ day of June, 2017. 

 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

Randy Meininger, Mayor 

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

Attest: __________________________________ 

 Cindy Dickinson, CMC 

 City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 94 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.3

Council to consider an Ordinance annexing a tract of land known 
as a part of the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 15, Township 22 North, 
Range 55 West of the 6th  P.M., Scotts Bluff County, NE (West of 
Ave. I and 27th St.)

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 95 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 96 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 97 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 98 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 99 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.4

Council to remove from the table the item regarding the Ordinance 
amending the Scottsbluff Economic Development Plan to provide 
for additional qualifying businesses. 

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 100 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.5

Council to consider the Ordinance amending the Scottsbluff 
Economic Development Plan to provide for additional qualifying 
businesses (third reading). 

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 101 / 121



 ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SCOTTSBLUFF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

PLAN TO PROVIDE FOR ADDITIONAL QUALIFYING BUSINESSES. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

1. The City Council, has by Ordinance, adopted an Amended Economic Development Plan 

(the "Plan"), which was effective as of October 1, 2015. 

 

2. The Citizen Advisory Committee has recommended an amendment to the Plan as 

provided for in this Ordinance, and the City Council has held a public hearing on the 

recommended amendment. 

 

3. Paragraph 3.a. of the Plan is amended to add the following Qualifying Businesses: 

 

(9) Construction and rehabilitation of housing pursuant to a Workforce Housing Plan, 

as provided for below. 

 

(10) Retail trade, but only if the principal source of income is from retail sales of 

product(s) manufactured on the premises from which the sales take place; 

provided, the total amount of incentives devoted to retail trade shall not exceed 

the limits provided for by Nebraska law. 

 

4. Paragraph 4 of the Plan is amended to add the following eligible economic activity: 

 

(11) Grants or loans for the construction or rehabilitation for sale or lease of housing as 

part of a Workforce Housing Plan, as provided for below. 

 

5. The following new paragraph 5 is added to the Plan: 

 

5. Workforce Housing Plan: 

 

“Workforce Housing Plan” means a program to construct or rehabilitate single-

family housing or market rate multi-family housing which is designed to address a 

housing shortage that impairs the ability of the City to attract new businesses or impairs 

the ability of existing businesses to recruit new employees. In connection with the 

Workforce Housing Plan: 

 

a. The City has participated in a Multi-County Regional Housing Study (the 

“Housing Study”) conducted by Hanna:Keelan Associates, P.C. for Western Nebraska 

Economic Development Interlocal Group. The Housing Study covered Scotts Bluff, 

Morrill and Kimball Counties, and communities within those Counties, to include the 

City. The Housing Study found that the current housing stock in the City and Scotts Bluff 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 102 / 121



County, including both single-family and market rate multi-family housing, was deficient 

in numbers and quality, and that the City has a housing shortage. 

 

b. The Workforce Housing Plan is intended to include all single-family 

housing and market rate multi-family housing. No special provisions for housing for 

persons of low or moderate income are provided for. 

 

c. Due to the lack of available housing within the City and Scotts Bluff 

County, existing businesses have difficulty in recruiting new employees; and 

 

d. Construction costs, and the cost of providing infrastructure for housing (to 

include streets and utilities) are adversely impacting the ability to find housing for 

persons seeking new or rehabilitated housing in the City. 

 

6. The existing paragraphs 5 through 11 of the Plan shall be renumbered as paragraphs 6 

through 12. Except as modified by the above Amendment, all other portions of the Plan shall 

remain in effect. 

 

7. This Ordinance was approved by a two-thirds vote of the members of the City Council. It 

shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication. Publication shall be in 

pamphlet form. 

 

Passed and approved on _____________, 2017. 

 

 

______________________________ 

Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

  City Clerk 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Deputy City Attorney 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 103 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.6

Council to consider an Ordinance amending sewer user fees 
including surcharge for stormwater, solid waste collection and 
water service fees (second reading).

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 104 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 105 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 106 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 107 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 108 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.7

Council to consider an Ordinance amending the fees at Fairview 
cemetery (second reading).

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 109 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 110 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 111 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.8

Council to consider amending prior Ordinance 4060 regarding 
committed funds for specific uses for purposes of the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54 
(second reading).

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 112 / 121



 ORDINANCE NO. _______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PRIOR ORDINANCE NO. 4060 RELATINGED TO 

COMMITTINGED FUNDS FOR SPECIFIC USES, INCLUDING CATEGORIZING FUNDS AS 

COMMITTED FUNDS FOR PURPOSES OF THE GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING 

STANDARDS BOARD STATEMENT NO. 54; REPEALING ANY AND ALL ORDINANCES 

INCONSISTENT WITH THIS ORDINANCE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

 

1. On September 21, 2011 the City Council for the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska passed Ordinance No. 

4060 to set forth committed funds according to Tthe Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has 

adopted Statement No. 54 - Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions that change 

the definitions and financial reporting treatment of certain reserves and committed funds.  

 

2. The City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, after several years of practice has several longstanding funds that 

have been committed to certain purposes based on the Mayor and City Council’s stated intent which has 

changed from time to time and now want to set forth the fund and its actual use in this Ordinance.  at the time 

the fund was created.  

 

3. The Mayor and City Council now establish the Cemetery Fund as a special revenue fund with 

committed sources of revenue that shall include money from the purchase of permits, recordings, opening of 

graves, sale of assets, sale of plots, and foundation fees. This fund shall be used to pay for the operations of 

the cemetery, such as mowing, seeding, chemicals, and other expenditures of the cemetery.  

 

4. The Mayor and City Council now establish the Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund as a special revenue 

fund with committed sources of revenue that shall include money from property taxes, motor vehicle taxes, 

and perpetual care charges. This fund shall be used only for the maintenance and improvement of the 

cemetery.  

 

5. The Mayor and City Council now establish the Special Projects Fund as a special revenue fund with 

committed sources of revenue that shall include money from insurance claims , retail business occupation 

taxes and general fund grant revenues and recreation fees for use of the soccer field. This fund shall be used to 

pay for an expenditures specifically tied to a revenue source, such as insurance claim receipt used to pay for 

repair of City owned property.of the revenue source. 

 

6. The Mayor and City Council now establish the Business Improvement District Fund as a special 

revenue fund with committed sources of revenue that shall include money received from property taxes and 

motor vehicle taxes. This fund shall be used to pay for the operations and maintenance of the city’s parking 

lots and uses set forth in Neb. Rev. Stat. §19-3315.01.  

 

7. The Mayor and City Council now establish the Public Safety Fund as a special revenue fund with 

committed sources of revenue that include money received from property taxes and motor vehicle taxes. This 

fund shall be only used only to pay for purchasing and maintaining public safety equipment, software and 

contractual services relating to public safety and for purchasing real estate for police or fire facilities.  

 

8. The Mayor and City Council now establish the Industrial Sites Fund as a special revenue fund with 

committed sources of revenue that shall include money received from the sale of land farm or City owned  

assets. The funds shall be used to pay for operations related to, such as irrigation taxes and fertilizer for the 

city’s industrial sites.   

 

9. The Mayor and City Council now establish the Regional Library Fund as a special revenue fund with 

committed sources of revenue that shall include state aid and lender compensation. The funds shall be used to 

supplement the library budget operation costs. 

 

10. The Mayor and City Council establish the Capital Projects Fund as a special revenue fund with 

committed sources of revenue that include money received from property taxes and motor vehicle taxes.  This 

fund shall only be used for general fund department capital improvements including small equipment and 

vehicle purchases.   

 

11. The Mayor and City Council establish the Mutual Fire Organization Fund as a special revenue fund 

with committed sources of revenue that include money received from a mutual finance organization and state 

aid.  The funds shall be used for purposes of financing operational and equipment needs for fire protection, 

emergency response or training within their joint areas of operation. 

 

12. The Mayor and City Council shall determine, with input from the Finance Director and City Manager, 

the dollar amounts attributed to each fund after the end of each fiscal year.  

Field Code Changed

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 113 / 121



 

113. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication as provided by law.  

 

 Passed and approved on September 19June ___, 20117.  

 

 

      _______________________________ 

      Mayor 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________ 

City Clerk   (Seal) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 114 / 121



 ORDINANCE NO. _______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PRIOR ORDINANCE NO. 4060 RELATED TO COMMITED 

FUNDS FOR SPECIFIC USES, INCLUDING CATEGORIZING FUNDS AS COMMITTED FUNDS 

FOR PURPOSES OF THE GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD 

STATEMENT NO. 54; REPEALING ANY AND ALL ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT WITH THIS 

ORDINANCE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

 

1. On September 21, 2011 the City Council for the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska passed Ordinance No. 

4060 to set forth committed funds according to the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 

Statement No. 54 - Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions that change the 

definitions and financial reporting treatment of certain reserves and committed funds.  

 

2. The City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, after several years of practice has several  funds that have been 

committed to certain purposes based on the Mayor and City Council’s stated intent which has changed from 

time to time and now want to set forth the fund and its actual use in this Ordinance.  

 

3. The Mayor and City Council  establish the Cemetery Fund as a special revenue fund with committed 

sources of revenue that shall include money from the purchase of permits, recordings, opening of graves, sale 

of assets, sale of plots, and foundation fees. This fund shall be used to pay for the operations of the cemetery, 

such as mowing, seeding, chemicals, and other expenditures of the cemetery.  

 

4. The Mayor and City Council establish the Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund as a special revenue fund 

with committed sources of revenue that shall include money from property taxes, motor vehicle taxes, and 

perpetual care charges. This fund shall be used only for the maintenance and improvement of the cemetery.  

 

5. The Mayor and City Council  establish the Special Projects Fund as a special revenue fund with 

committed sources of revenue that shall include money from insurance claims, retail business occupation 

taxes and general fund grant revenues This fund shall be used to pay for  expenditures specifically tied to a 

revenue source, such as insurance claim receipt used to pay for repair of City owned property. 

 

6. The Mayor and City Council  establish the Business Improvement District Fund as a special revenue 

fund with committed sources of revenue that shall include money received from property taxes and motor 

vehicle taxes. This fund shall be used to pay for the operations and maintenance of the city’s parking lots and 

uses set forth in Neb. Rev. Stat. §19-3315.01.  

 

7. The Mayor and City Council  establish the Public Safety Fund as a special revenue fund with 

committed sources of revenue that include money received from property taxes and motor vehicle taxes. This 

fund shall be  used only to pay for purchasing and maintaining public safety equipment, software and 

contractual services relating to public safety and for purchasing real estate for police or fire facilities.  

 

8. The Mayor and City Council  establish the Industrial Sites Fund as a special revenue fund with 

committed sources of revenue that shall include money received from the sale of land  or City owned assets. 

The funds shall be used to pay for operations related to the city’s industrial sites.   

 

9. The Mayor and City Council  establish the Regional Library Fund as a special revenue fund with 

committed sources of revenue that shall include state aid and lender compensation. The funds shall be used to 

supplement the library budget operation costs. 

 

10. The Mayor and City Council establish the Capital Projects Fund as a special revenue fund with 

committed sources of revenue that include money received from property taxes and motor vehicle taxes.  This 

fund shall only be used for general fund department capital improvements including small equipment and 

vehicle purchases.   

 

11. The Mayor and City Council establish the Mutual Fire Organization Fund as a special revenue fund 

with committed sources of revenue that include money received from a mutual finance organization and state 

aid.  The funds shall be used for purposes of financing operational and equipment needs for fire protection, 

emergency response or training within their joint areas of operation. 

 

12. The Mayor and City Council shall determine, with input from the Finance Director and City Manager, 

the dollar amounts attributed to each fund after the end of each fiscal year.  

 

13. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication as provided by law.  

 

 Passed and approved on June ___, 2017.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 115 / 121



 

 

      _______________________________ 

      Mayor 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________ 

City Clerk   (Seal) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 116 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.9

Council to consider an Ordinance updating the Scottsbluff 
Municipal Code to include the 2017 National Electric Code.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 117 / 121



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 118 / 121



ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE DEALING WITH ELECTRICITY, AMENDING THE 

SCOTTSBLUFF MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 4-2-33, ADOPTING THE 2017 

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, SUBJECT TO CERTAIN STIPULATED 

MODIFICATIONS, REPEALING THE FORMER SECTION, AND PROVIDING 

FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1.  Section 4-2-33 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as 

follows: 

“4-2-33. National Electrical Code; adopted. 

The 2017 Edition of NFPA 70, National Electrical Code, as published by the National Fire 

Protection Association, is adopted for the purpose of establishing rules and regulations for 

the construction, alteration, maintenance and removal of all equipment within or on all 

buildings, private or public, within the area of City jurisdiction. Reference to “the National 

Electrical Code” or “the electrical code” throughout the Municipal Code shall mean this 

code. Except for those portions specifically excluded or modified by this or other sections 

of the Municipal Code, the National Electrical Code is adopted in this section by reference. 

The construction, alteration, maintenance and removal of all electrical equipment shall 

comply with the National Electrical Code and with additional requirements as are 

prescribed in this Article. One (1) copy of the National Electrical Code shall be on file in 

the City Clerk’s office.” 

 

 Section 2.  Prior section 4-2-33 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is repealed.  

Section 4-2-33 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is hereby amended, provided this 

Ordinance shall not be construed to effect any causes of action, civil or criminal, existing or 

actions pending, at the time this Ordinance becomes effective. 

 

 Section 3.  This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and 

publication shall be in pamphlet form. 

 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on ___________________, 2017.    

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

        Mayor 

ATTEST: 

    

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal) 

 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Deputy City Attorney 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 119 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Exec1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 120 / 121



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 19, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Exec2

Council may consider entering into a closed session for Protection 
of the Public Interest:  Subject Matter- Real Estate Purchase.  
Reason- Discussion of strategy in purchasing a parcel of land for 
future landfill.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/19/2017 Page 121 / 121


